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From: Jim Madden
To: Doyle Sutton
Subject: SB 458 Workshop
Hi Doyle,

I have heard that there is going to be a workshop for SB 458 (it maybe today). | have a proposed fix to the '
concerns that | raised during the Hearing for SB 458. Would you pleas ng‘ye meone submit the ?
following on Crty of Hendrrson s behalf? TS0 Q.S q\( chie s 6K R Q.KR__’__)

heR, desiapes “
Add the words after the words “the organized fire department” to Section 3,

Subsection 5, line 28.

o® W15 he® dusiames
Also, add the words after the words "the local fire department” to the
following Sections;

Section 1, Subsection 3 - page 2, line 27
Section 9, Subsection 3 - page 8, line 24
Section 9, Subsection 4 - page 8, line 30
Section 9, Subsection 5 - page 8, line 36
Section 11, Subsection 3.{b) - page 10, line 24
Section 14, Subsection 4 - page 13, line 17
Section 15, Subsection 3 - page 13, line 36
Section 16, Subsection 1.{b) - page 14, line 13

Section 17, Subsectlon 3 Qge&%\]i‘?{‘ o L DRAK < o “ S R nS %

Reason: 1. The City of Henderson recently merged their Fire Prevention Division into a new Building and
Fire Safety Department. We no longer work directly for the Fire Department.

Reason: 2, Most Fire Prevention Divisions do not perform non-structural fire & life safety plan checks.
They are usually performed by their Building Department. For example! Any interlocal agreement for
health care facilities would have to inciude the local jurisdiction's Building Department.

If you have any questions or if | can be of further assistance, please free to give me a call. This week the
best way to get a hold of me is to call my cellular phone @ (702) 210-4010, since | will be attending ™
EduCode" @ the Orleans Hotel & Casino this week.

Thanks,

Jim.

CcC: Michael Bouse
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